From: Brady Nagle

To: Khatri. Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Debra Moser; Dana McCarthy; Don Lindsey

Subject: FW: Searway Property, 649 Pacific Ave, Alameda - Closure Request
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:28:29 AM

Attachments: 2017 05 17 County Request for Funds Letter and Meeting Request.pdf
Paresh,

This message is to rescind the recommendation case closure presented in Trinity’s June 30, 2016
2016 Sub-Slab Vapor Depressurization System Performance Report. Based on the recommendation,
the Alameda County Health Services Agency submitted the attached May 17, 2017 letter requesting
a meeting to discuss the site. To remain in compliance with previous County requests, Trinity
performed the 2017 SSVD system sampling event and presented the results in the June 30, 2017
2017 Sub-Slab Vapor Depressurization System Performance Report. Based the results of the 2017
system sampling, Trinity is rescinding the request for case closure evaluation until after the generally
decreasing system effluent concentrations are below the appropriate screening levels. We request
that the meeting also be postponed.

Thank you.

Brady Nagle
Project Manager

Trinity Source Group, Inc.
119 Encinal Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Tel: (831) 426-5600
Cellular: (831) 713-9255
Fax: (831) 426-5602

Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use
of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges. Any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.
Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other
storage device.
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SECOND NOTICE

Mr. Donald Lindsey

Timber Del Properties, LLC Mr. Carl Searway
2424 Central Avenue 3032 Dakota Street
Alameda, CA 94501 Oakland, CA 94602

(Sent via E-mail to: donlindsey@jps.net)

Subject: Request for Funds; Site Cleanup Program (SCP) Case RO0002584 and GeoTracker Global ID
SL0600150413, Searway Property, 649 Pacific Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501

Dear Messrs. Lindsey & Searway:

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) has named you Responsible Party (RP)
for the subject site in the Site Cleanup Program (SCP). ACDEH administers the SCP under authority of
H&SC §101480, recovers remedial oversight fees from the RP under authority of H&SC §101490, and
establishes a deposit/refund account as authorized in Alameda County Ordinance Code § 6.92.040L.

Our records indicate that your account is $2,097.30 in arrears at this time. To continue remedial
oversight of this case, please submit payment in the amount of $4,000.00 to the attention of our Finance
Department. Please write “SCP” (the type of project), case number “RO0002584,” account number
“AR0310607,” and the site address on the check. Failure to submit funds may result in referring this case
to the Office of the District Attorney and/or Collections.

This deposit may or may not be sufficient to provide all necessary regulatory oversight. ACDEH will
deduct actual costs incurred based on the Ordinance specified hourly rate, which is currently $174 per
hour. If these funds are insufficient, an additional deposit will be requested. Otherwise, any unused
monies will be refunded to you or your designee.

Additionally, ACDEH has reviewed the June 30, 2016, Sub-Slab Vapor Depressurization System

Performance Report, prepared by Trinity Source Group, Inc. (Trinity) for the subject site, in which Trinity
recommends case closure. Please contact me to schedule a meeting to discuss the site and the findings

of the subject report.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 777-2478
or send me an electronic mail message at: paresh.khatri@acgov.org.

Sincerely,

|

Paresh C. Khatri
Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist

- Encl.: October 24, 2016 Correspondence

cc: Debra J. Moser, Trinity Source Group, Inc., 119 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Dilan Roe, ACDEH, (Sent via electronic mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.orq)
Paresh Khatri, ACDEH; (Sent via electronic mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.orq)
Jacquelyn Jacobs, ACDEH Finance Dept. (sent via electronic mail to jacquelyn.jacobs@acgov.orq)
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